Capital Area

Community Ac’g\iggg

Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, July 27, 2023 - 6:00 pm
Via Microsoft Teams

l. Call to Order Quincee Messersmith — Chair
. Agenda Approval Page
. Sign-In/Attendance/Introductions
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review & Approval

A. Board Activity

i) Board Meeting Minutes — May 23, 2023 2
i)  Executive Committee Minutes — June 27, 2023 5
® Personne!

o Employee Handbook — Medical Marijuana 7

B. Financial Report Kate Beam 8

Narrative

Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide
Balance Sheet

Revenue & Expenditures — major programs
Head Start Non Federal Share Match
Head Start Credit Card Activity

C. Accounting Pelicy & Precedures Kate Beam 32
« Settlement Agreement Amendment

V. Organizational Standards Tim Center 33
VL. Chief Executive Officer's Report Tim Center 37
VIi. Chief Operating Officer's Report

¢ Program Updates Nina Self

VIlIl. Chair's Report

IX. Adjournment

Next Board of Directors Meeting 9/26/2023 — 6:00 pm —Microsoft Teams Video
Next Executive Committee Meeting 8/22/2023 - 5:30 pm — Microsoft Teams Video

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 ¢ §50.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com uni:iT’ED PARTNERS )

fir HUMAN SERVICES
Woite for Hemwo Services

United @&

Way £

LUnited Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

May 23, 2023
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Tim Center
Lisa Edgar, Secretary Nina Self
Melissa Miller, Member-At-Large Kate Beam
Allen Jones Margaret Watson
Nicole Nishimoto Venita Treadwell
Darrel James
Terry Mutch

Gloria Nelson

Absent: Quincee Messersmith and John Grant
The meeting was called to order at 6:08 p.m. by the Secretary. A quorum was established.

The Secretary entertained a motion to approve the agenda. Ms. Keel moved to approve the agenda.
Ms. Nishimoto seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

The Secretary entertained a motion to approve the minutes of March 28, 2023. Ms. Nishimoto moved
approval of the minutes. Ms. Keel seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

The Executive Committee Minutes of February 28, 2023, are being presented to the Board for review.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Ms. Beam, Finance Director, presented the financial reports for the month ending March 31, 2023.
She reported that the interim Agency financial statement narratives are broken out into major
programs, and grants cross over the fiscal year with variances being noted with explanation. Ms. Beam
reported to the Board that the Agency is within budget with Revenue and Expenditures, with a
restricted net income.

The Secretary entertained a motion to accept the Financial Report. Ms. Keel moved to accept the
Financial Report. Ms. Nishimoto seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Head Start Budget Amendment
Ms. Beam presented the Head Start Budget Amendment. She said there were variances that need be
addressed that require a budget amendment. There was some discussion about the Indirect Cost



(IDC) Rate of 18.10% increased to 20.2%, due to the original budget created at 18.1% Indirect Cost
Rate (IDC).

Ms. Self gave a highlight to the Head Start bus renovation. She said the buses will be renovated into
a library and music room. The project was created to help children in their learning.

Mr. Center asked for Board approval to amend the Budget as presented, and Board acceptance for
the ELC ARPA as presented.

The Secretary entertained a motion o amend ihe Budget and Board acceptance for the ELC ARPA.
Mr. Jones moved to amend the Budget and acceptance for the EL.C ARPA. Ms. Keel seconded the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Organizational Standards

Mr. Center shared that DEO requires the Agency to follow a series of 52 Organizational Standards
under CEBG. He explained that the Agency is due to keep the Board updated on program
progress.

CEO REPORT

The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), presented the report for the month of May 2023. He reported that
all Head Start Centers closed for the summer May 19", The teachers are finalizing closeout for the
year. A Head Start Center Director (Shantesha Ryies) expressed interest in renting Louise B Royal
ior a childcare center. Basically, one classroom with 17 children. Paying rent and insurance.

The Secretary asked is there potential for legali or ethical conflict? Mr. Center said that there would be
no conflict. Board members expressed a desire to move forward with renting the buiiding.

M. Center gave a recap on the follow-iuip on DEC's Spending Authority. He said all Community Action
Agencies were informed that the Department had reached its spending authority. Which meant that
the Department did not have any funding to pay the Agency, whiie the Agency couid not offer services
to the community. Even more, the Agency received written notice of default from the DEO with a
Petition for Administrative Hearing.

We will also file with the United Way of Northwest Florida to fund programs in Gulf and Calhoun County.
We are also developing outreach strategy for the Agency in surrounding counties especially Franklin where
the Agency manages the State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) program.

Mr. Center gave an update on Franklin County School District for possible Head Start Franklin relocation
onto the Brown School Campus. We continue negotiations with the hope of possible co-locating on the
consolidated campus.



COO REPORT

The Chief Operating Officer (COQ) presented the Summary of Programs for the month of April 30,
2023. Ms. Self reported that the Getting Ahead 15-week program will end with 35 participants. The
Transition Ceremonies scheduled dates and times will be emailed to the Board. She reported on the
program departments monthly reports and progress. The Head Start department will have a Block
Party, June 3™. This is a recruiting effort to increase enroliment at our Centers.

Ms. Self highlighted Emergency Services thank you letter to her team from 2 client. She asked the
Board to read at their leisure.

The meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM.

Ms. Edgar, Secretary Date



Capital Area  _

Community Action

Agency

Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes

June 27, 2023
Members in Attendance CACAA Staff:
Quincee Messersmith, Chair Tim Center
Lisa Edgar, Secretary Nina Self
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Kate Beam
Melissa Miller, Member-at-Large Margaret Watson

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

ACTION ITEMS
The Chair entertained a motion to approve the minutes of April 25, 2023, Ms. Edgar moved to approve the
minutes. Ms. Miller seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

FISCAL

Ms. Beam, Finance Director, presented the financial reports dated as of April 30, 2023. She reported that the
interim Agency financial statement narratives are broken out Into major programs, and grants cross over the
fiscal year with variances being noted with explanation. Ms. Beam reported to the Board that the Agency is within
budget with Revenue and Expenditures, with a restricted net income.

The Chair asked for point of information on the status of funding from DEO for LIHEAP. Is the Agency waiting nn
monies from DEO? Ms. Beam asserted that we are not waiting on more money, there was not encugh monies
budgeted for this line-item.

Ms. Miller asked what reason for the overage in LIHEAP. There was some discussion on the postage being
overbudget, due to notices being sent out to clients on the status of their applications.

The Chair entertained a motion to accept the financial report. Ms. Edgar moved to accept the financial report.
Ms. Miller seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Head Start Refunding Application

Mr. Center reported to the Board that the five-year Head Start grant requires a refunding application and budget
to be prepared and submitted annually to provide updates on the program. The 2023-2024 application and budget
was brought before the Policy Council the week earlier and was approved. The deadline to submitis July 1, 2023.
We ask for Board approval to submit the Refunding Application by the end of the week to meet the July 1%
deadline.

The Chair entertained a motion to approve submittal of the Refunding Application Grant. Ms. Miller moved to
approve submittal of the Refunding Application. Ms. Edgar and Ms. Keel seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved.

CEO Report
The CEO presented the CEQ report for the month of June 2023. He gave highlights on the DEQ Budget Authority
issue d letter to the statewide Community Action Network. Notice was received stating that legislative proviso

= 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
% Al www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS ,
e for HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



language was included in the appropriations bill for retroactive budget authority for LIHEAP, LIWAP, and CSBG..
Effective July 1%, we will be in a position to invoice for outstanding payments, as the Department of Economic
Opportunity moves through reorganization {o become the Florida Department of Commerce.

Regarding the Franklin County Head Start Center, the agency is working with the Franklin County School District
for possible relocation. We are having difficulty in locating a building for the Head Start Center, as we seek an
altemative location. Regarding the Jefferson County Head Start Center, Tim will be visiting Monticello to check
out the Duke Energy building for possible relocation.

An update was provided to the Board on the civil lawsuit filed by a former employee alleging discrimination.
wiediation did noi resolive ihe matter as dispositions are still being taken.

The CEO reported that he continues with monthly meetings with Jim McShane, CareerScurce Capital Region,
and the Head Start Management calls with Region IV HHS Office Specialist who will be changing over the next
few weeks.

The Auditors are working on the audit. There will be a slight delay to meet the July 1% deadline.

Ms. Edgar asked if the Board could offer any support to the Agency. Mr. Center ask for Board suppuit for the
Annual Beer Festival. The profits will be given to the Agency to support the services offered to the community by
The United Partners of Human Services. Thank you for your support!

CHAIR’S Report

The Chair thanked the Board for their support. She thanked the staff for staying the course while we gn through

this transition.

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 P.M.

Ms. Lisa Edgar, Secretary Date



Medical Marijuana Policy

The Organization recognizes that the State of Florida has permitted the legal use of medical
marijuana. Accordingly, the Organization is prepared to allow for the appropriate use of marijuana for
medicinal purposes under statutory requirements and with proper notice that an employee has received
a legal prescription for medicinal marijuana from a licensed medical professional. Employees will further
be required to use such medication in strict compliance with the prescription under the following
conditions. These conditions are to ensure the health and safety of the CACAA’s customers, employees,
and vendors. Failure to comply with the foliowing conditions may result in discipline, up to and including
termination, and may prevent Employee from being able to receive benefits under Florida’s Workers’
Compensation laws, Chapter 440, Fla. Stat.

1. Production of confirmation that the employee has received appropriate medical
documentation for the use of medical marijuana and provision of copies of his/her card or certificate to
CACAA. if an employee subject to this policy ever loses his/her certification, the employee will notify
CACAA within 24 hours.

2. No employee wilt use or take his/her medicinal marijuana while performing any work for
CACAA.

3. No empioyee wiii appear at work impaired in any way and, if use of medicinal marijuana
at or close to an employee’s scheduled work period leads to an impaired state, that employee will leave
work immediately and remain away from work until he/she is no longer impaired in any manner. Further,
any employee found to be impalred at work will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

No employee will use or supervise the use of motor vehicles, machinery, or powered equipment of
CACAA while using or impaired by his/her medication.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
United ey www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )

Way 8 2 fr HUMAN SERVICES
Uniibed Way of the Blg Bend



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2023
Capiltal Area Community Action Agency

As of May 31, 2023, we have completed eight months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark,
we wolild sxpect the year-to-date aciual expenses and revenue o be around 67% of ihe
annual budget with some Head Start expenses closer to 80%. At month end, the Year to Date
Actual Revenue and Expenses are 61% and 60% respectively, with a restricted net income of
$143,316.

Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match at May 31, 2023, is $455,535 of the $620,300 target.

Expendifure Variances and Expianations
The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by

budget line item, Actual revenues and expenditures are compared fo the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocucus as the revenue or expense
occurring uneveniy at different noints of time during the year, such as o one-time incurance
payment. in other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget" or "over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark” are not incumred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was allocated by year/grant end.

it is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2022-2023, more than half of all currently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and only one of the Agency’s largest grants are on the
Agency’'s same fiscal year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/{loss}, it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the maijor programs’ statements instead for
individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Page | 1



Financial Statement Namrative
For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Agency Wide Variances

Unemployment - is over the benchmark budget but should stay within budget over the
fiscal year since this expense is largely a Qi calendar expense. Once the thresholds
have been met, very little is paid into SUTA.

Classroom Supplies- is over budget due to several large expenses purchased with the
expiring Head Start ARPA funds,

Kitchen Supplies - is over budget with a number of kitchen supply purchases. These
should be reduced during the summer months and inflation has hit this line item harder
than most.

Medical/Dental Suppilies - is over budget due to a large purchase of dental supplies
and hygiene kits through the expiring Head Start ARPA grant.

Copies/Printing/Copier - is over the benchmark budget due fo several purchases of
toner as well as copier overage charges.

Contractual Services — Health Disabilities- is over the budget with a number of
assessments and freatment for the new school year. There is also $20K available in Head
Start ARPA which is not reflected in this year's budget.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget due to the annual
25% down payment along with the first of nine regulor payments. Due to additions in
coverage, this line item will go slightly over budget based on current expenditures.
Vehicie Expense - is over budget and was underfunded due to higher than anticipated
insurance expenses. The budget iine covers insurance but not maintenance and gas for
multiple vehicles.

Technology —is over the budget with a number of annual software expenses being
paid in October along with several upgrades with the SHAH software.
Equipment/Improvements ($5000 or More] - is over budget with the purchase of
olayground equipment with the expiring Head Start ARPA grant. This graint closed
3/31/2023.

Expendable Equipment — is over budget with several large purchases under the expiring
Head Start ARPA grant. This grant closed 3/31/2023.

Meetings/Workshops/Training-is over budget with a number of Zoom expenses. These
may be moved to another category to better adhere to the budget.

Legal Expenses - is over budget with the unexpected costs associated with the DEO
investigation.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Namrative
For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

CSBG Variances

» Vehicle Expense - is over budget in CSBG and was underfunded due to higher than
anticipated insurance expenses. The budget line covers insurance but not
maintenance and gas for multiple vehicles.

« Equipment Ledise - is over benchmark budget due io several months of charges being
entered in March. With this additional data, this line item is forecasted to go over
budget by 30%.

« Technology —is over budget with the purchase of an upgiraded version of SHAH
software with Spanish.

e Expendable Equipment - is over budget with the purchase of a projector and three
computers. This overage will be offset in another category with available funds.

» Meetings/Workshops/Training - is at budget with an entry in a line item with no budget.

* Advertising — is over budget due 1o recruitment efforts with Indeed.

LIHEAP Variances

» Program Supplies - is af budget. There is no budget line here to absorb the expense.

» Postage and Delivery Expense — is over the benchmark budget and is forecasted to go
over budget over the next couple of months based on recent spending.

+ Confractual Services / Professional —is over budget with the use of contracted
employees. This overage is offset with lower salaries, fringe and indirect costs.

e Technology ~is over budget with the purchase of an upgraded version of SHAH

software with Spanish.

WAP Varlances

= Salaries & Wages, Fringe and Indirect Costs — is over benchmark budget and based on
current expenses wili go over by 25%.

e Program Supplies - is at budget. There is no budget line here to absorb the expense.

» Copies/Printing/Copier — is over budget after processing 3 months of overages. Despite
being over budget, the overall overage for the year should be less than $500.

* Generdl Liability and Property Insurance - is over budget due to a payment to ISU
Insurance for Pollution Occurrence Insurance. This line item is forecasted to go over
budget by $1500.

» Eguipment Mdintenance - is over budget due to maintenance on a calibration gun.
This line item will go over budget by approximetely $500 if there are no additional
unforeseen expenses.

+ Technology - is over the benchmark budget due to antivirus software purchased. No
other expenses are forecasted to go here.

Page | 3

10



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Redqistration Fees —is at budget with an addition of an expense in an unbudgeted
category. This vehicie regisiration couid e moved to vehicie expense to adhere to the
budget.

Advertising — is over the benchmark budget due to a Notice of Interest for confractors.
This line item should come into line over the course of the year.

Head Start Variances

Travel In Areq - is over benchmark budget due to increased travel required in Franklin
Co. and Jefferson Co. This budget line will go over budget in the next couple of months
based on current spending.

Office Supplies — is over budget due to a significant amount of equipment being
charged to this line item. Fiscal will work with staff to determine if some of this should be
moved to the Expendable Equipment category which has an unused budget of
$10.,000.

Program Supplies — is over budget with the purchase of a number of needed items.
Copies/Printing/Copier — - is over the benchmark budget due to several purchases of
toner as well as copier overage charges.

Contractural Services — Health/Disabilities- is over benchmark budget and likely to go
over budget this fisca! year due 1o an increased need for services.

Generd| Liabilityand Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget due to the annual
25% down payment along with the first of nine regular payments. Due to additions in
coverage, this line itern will go slightly over budget based on current expenditures.
Communications - is over budget due to change in service and upgardes. Total
spending for the year is forecasted to be $78,000 while only $45,000 is budgeted.
Repairs and Maintenance — Recurring — is over the benchmark budget with recurring
costs averaging over $11K per month. This line item is forecast to go over budget by
$25K unless the HDST ARP funds {$30K) are utilized prior to their expiration.

Vehicle Expense - is over budget primarily due to the 25% down payment for auto
insurance, This line item is underfunded due to higher than anticipated insurance
expenses and will go over budget. The budget line covers insurance but not
maintenance and gas for muliiple vehicles. It is forecasted that this line item will go over
budget by $14K.

Meetings/Workshops/Training — is at budget because there is no line item in the budget
for this expense. Policy Council will consider whether to move these Zoom expenses to
Parent Activities at their next meeting.

Training and Technical Assistance - is slightly over benchmark budget with several early
bird training bookings. It should be within an acceptable variance in the next couple of
months,

Advertising - is over the benchmark budget due to employee recruitment with Indeed,

Page | 4



Capltal Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Eight Months Ending 5/31/2023

Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Year Variance -

67-80% Original Actual  Orlginai %

Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,243,209 3,190,874 (1,052,335) 75%
Goveinrnent Confracts - STATE 4010 8,174,673 4,100,509 (4,074,164) 50%
Govermnment Confracts - LOCAL 4020 20,000 100,376 10,376 112%
Granfis - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 15,150 15764 605 104%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 8,000 1,742 (6,258) 22%
Confributions 4200 1,000 350 {650) 35%
Confributions- Restricted 4230 1,200 49,918 48,718 4160%
Special Events 4300 2,000 7.040 5040 352%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 0 7.512 7512 100%
Interest Income 4950 0 538 538 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4960 835,840 591,613 (244,227} 71%
Indirect Poo! Revenue 4970 681,043 490,369 190,674) 72%
Other Revenue 4995 1,000 13,686 12,686 1369%
Total Revenue 14,053,125 8,570,291 (5,482,834) &61%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 3,211,356 2,040,397 1,170,959 64%
Fringe 6110 950,653 591,600 359,053 62%
FICA 6120 228,900 147,162 81,738 64%
Unemployment 4130 38,000 32,552 5448 84%
Workers Compensation 6140 50,000 28,341 21,659 57%
Health Insurance 6150 400,660 265,584 135076 66%
Life Insurance 6160 30,000 21,938 8062 73%
Retirement 6170 50,000 36,835 13,165 74%
Staft 3creenings 4180 4,980 312 4,668 &%
Indirect Costs 6210 732,156 495,695 236,461 68%
Travel - lin Areq 6310 5,356 4,728 20,628 19%
Travel - Out of Areqa 46315 14,000 0 14,000 0%
Office Supplies 6410 27,552 16,673 10,879 61%
Program Supplies 6415 43,400 26,032 17,368 460%
Classroom Supplies 6420 37,500 114,542 (79.042) 311%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 14,353 15,523 {1,170) 108%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 2,700 5,825 {3,125) 216%
Coples/Printing/Copler 6510 24,400 19,792 4,608 81%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 7,349 3,610 3,739 49%
Confractual Services/Professional 6710 468,488 281,762 186,726 60%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabllities 6715 247,348 282,885 (35,537) 114%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 397,185 266,178 131,007 67%
Utilities 6820 109,200 75.587 33,613 69%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 61,535 58,459 3,076 95%
Communications 6840 100,209 76,298 23911 76%
Repuairs & Bldy Maintenance- Recurring 6850 176,029 123,754 52275 70%

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance 6855 39.000 10,581 28419 27%

12



Capltal Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For fhe Eight Monihs Ending 5/31/2023

Equipment Maintenance

Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology

Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Special Events

Client Assistance

Equipment/Improvements ($5,000 or more)

Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training /Staff Development
Training and Technical Assistance
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising
Parent Activities
Raw Food Cost
Legal Expenses
Interest Expense
Bank Service Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

6910

6920
46930
6940
7010
7020
7110
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7435
7440
7450
7460
7510
7530
7610
7630

52,830 18,376 34,455
49,000 50,721  (1,721)
14.198 10.064 4,135
47,513 56177  (B.444)
4,750 1,361 3,389
17,030 10,164 6,866
7,000 4,207 2,793
5807,422 2,757,741 3,049,480
161,654 166,512  (4,858)
40,200 62,379 (22.179)
1,400 144 1,256
2,000 3176  (1.176)
45,050 7,537 37,513
59,358 33816 25,542
2,700 1,761 939
23,100 15,169 7,931
1,200 57 1,143
277432 172116 105314
8,000 9,830  (1,830)
1,000 15 985
3,980 1,010 2,970
14,119,125 8,426975 5,692,150
(66,000) 143316 209,314

35%
104%
71%
118%
29%
60%
60%
47%
103%
155%
10%
159%
17%
57%
65%
66%
5%
62%
123%

1
1

25%
60%



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Balance Sheet

For the Period Ending 5/31/2023

Cash Operating Hancock Bank

Hedlth Insurance Imprest Account
Cash-Sunshine State/The First - Micro Loan
Petty Cash

Cash-Hancock-HS Parent Activity
FLEXIBLE SAVING ACCOUNT-HANCOCK BANK
Cash - Centennial Bank {Franklin County)
Money Market Account - Hancock Bank
Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Building

Work In Progress

Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Building
Accurnulated Deprecialion - Equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liakilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses - Other
Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits
Accrued Flexible Savings
Accrued Health Insurance
Accrued Other Health Insurance
Accrued Life Insurance

Accrued Retirement - Pre Tax
Accrued Retirement - Post Tax
Contract Advances

Liability- Head Start Parent Activity
Notes Payable

Deferred Income

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Neat Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets
Total Liobilities and Net Assets

1010
1031
1040
1050
1060
1065
1070
1080
1100
1150
1600
1630
1650
1700
1750

2000
2010
2040
2060
2061
2085
2087
20%0
2095
2096
2100
2330
2350
2400

3000
3020

Current Period
Balance

1,280,894
42,537
66,479

266
1,057
18,192
5,693
32,495
160,616
919,374
245,000
258,733
622,334
(91,002)

(391,270)
3,171,398

143,639
269,126
35,091
484
(1,501)
3,769
(50)
7.097
4,906
147
127,076
7,079
135,188
35,527
767,580

1,935,605
324,898
2,260,502
143,316
2,403,818
3,171,398



Capital Area Community Action Agency
C3SBG Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Eight Months Ending 5/31/2023

Totad
Total Current Budget
Budget - Yeor Variance -
67% Original Actual _ Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 670,217 340,806 (329,411} 51%
Total Revenue 670,217 340,806 (329411} 51%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 214,713 121,710 93,003 57%
Fringe 46110 62,224 35,272 26,952 57%
Staff Screenings 6180 500 25 475 5%
Indirect Costs 6210 55,941 31,710 24,231 57%
Travel - In Areda 6310 13,350 1,293 12,057 10%
Office Suppilies 6410 10,000 6,076 3924 61%
Program Supplies 6415 4,000 1é 5984 0%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 6,000 2,347 3,653 39%
Postage and Delivery Expense 0600 2,400 396 2004 ie%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 18,000 0 18,000 0%
Rent/Space Cost 46810 63,605 39,765 23,840 63%
Utilities 6820 10,400 4,120 6,280 40%
Generdl Liability and Property insurance 6830 6,500 3,674 2,826 57%
Comrunications 4840 20,600 12,118 8,482 59%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 10,414 7.472 2,942 72%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 5,000 0 5000 0%
Fquipment Maintenance 6910 3,900 1,227 2,673 31%
Vehicle Expense 6920 12,000 12,999 {999) 108%
Equipment Lease 6930 2,500 2,357 143 94%
Technelogy 6940 2,400 2,543 (143) 106%
Fees. Licenses. and Permits 7010 1,200 87 1114 7%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 7.080 4,034 3,044 57%
Client Assistance 7210 113,127 48,211 64916 43%
Equipment/Improvements ($5,000 or more) 7310 7.713 0 7713 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 2,400 3,924 (1.524) 1463%
Meelings/Workshops/Training 7420 0 46 {48) 100%
Training/Staff Development 7430 11,250 749 10,501 7%
Adverlising 7450 _1,000 3,455 (2.455) 346%
Total Expenditures 670,217 345,628 324,589 52%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 (4,822) (4.822)



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Eight Months Ending 5/31/2023

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance

Communications

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring

Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

16

67%

4010

46010
46110
46180
6210
6310
6410
6415
ASTD
6600
6710
6810
4820
4830
6840
6850
6855
6910
6920
6930
§940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

Total

Total Budget

Budget - Current Variance -

Original Year Actual Original %

4,268,551 1,931,648 (2,334,903) 45%
4,268,551 1,931,648 (2,334,903) 45%
3%0,000 154,389 235,611 40%
113,022 44,742 68,280 40%
1,110 125 9285 11%
101,611 40,224 61,387 40%
1,602 459 1,143 29%
4,500 576 3,924 13%
0 42 (42) 100%
4,300 3117 3,187 49%
1,800 1,573 227 87%
22,500 46,502 (24,002) 207%
44,000 29,349 14,651 67%
7.200 3814 3384 53%
11,250 4,973 6,977 38%
20,250 6,177 14073 31%
2,000 3,776 5,224 4A2%
2,500 8] 2,500 0%
4,500 1,708 2,792 38%
5,400 ] 5400 0%
3,150 1,335 1,815 42%
4,500 13,234 {8,724} 294%
450 35 415 8%
450 0 450 0%
3,492,856 1,586,472 1,906,384 45%
7,500 0 7.500 0%
1,400 0 1,400 0%
2,000 0 2000 0%
1,700 675 1,025 40%
8,000 0 8000 0%
4,268,551 1,942,594 2,325,958 46%

0 (10,946) (10,946)




Capital Area Community Action Agency
WAP statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Eight Months Ending 5/31/2023

Total

Tolal Cumeni  Budget

Budget - Year Variance -

67% Original  Actual  Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 337,827 169,213 {168,614) 50%
Total Revenue 337,827 169213 {168,614) 50%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 4010 72,838 58,443 14,375 80%
Fringe 4110 21,109 14,943 4,147 80%
indirect Costs 46210 18,977 15,232 3,745 80%
Travel - In Area 4310 1,772 1,014 758 57%
Office Supplies 6410 1,100 101 999 9%
Program Supplies 6415 (1] 5 {5) 100%
Coples/Printing/Copier 46510 400 7463 (163) 127%
Fostage and Delivery Expense 6600 149 76 73 51%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 3,666 0 3.666 0%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 3,700 2,498 1,202 68%
Utilities 4820 1,000 399 a01  40%
General Liability and Properhy Insurance AR3N 5,845 6,014 (1469) 103%
Communications 6840 2,400 1,358 1,042 57%
Repairs & Bidg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 615 260 355 42%
Equipment Maintenance 46910 875 1,159 (284) 132%
Vehicle Expense 6920 8,500 4,073 4,427 48%
Eguipment Lease 6930 431 289 142 47%
Technology 46940 203 184 17 1%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 250 V] 250 0%
Client Assistance 7210 168,337 59,986 108,351 36%
Expendable Equipment 7320 6,800 0 6,800 0%
Regisiration Fees 7410 0 144 (144} 100%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 18,360 0 18,360 0%
Adverlising 7450 300 272 28 1%
Total Expenditures 337,827 169,232 168,595 50%

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 (20) (20}

17



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHWAP Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Eight Months Ending 5/31/2023

Total
Total Cument Budget
Budget - Year Variance -

67% Original Actual  Original %

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 762,409 8,742 (753,667 1%
Total Revenue 762,409 8,742 [753,667) 1%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 42,515 4,780 37,735 11%
Fringe 6110 12,321 1,385 10,936 11%
Staff Screenings 4180 494 0 494 0%
Indirect Costs 6210 11,077 1,245 2832 11%
Office Supplies 6410 834 0 834 0%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 3,101 0 3,101 0%
rRent/Space Cost 6810 2,259 0 22589 0%
Client Assistance 7210 687,308 1,332 685976 0%
Advertising 7450 2,500 0 2500 0%
Total Expenditures 762,409 8,742 753,667 1%

Excess Revenue over lunder} Expenditures 0 0 0

18



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Statement of Revenues and Expendifures
For the Eight Menths Ending 5/31/2023

Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Year Variance -

£7-80% Original Aclual __ Original %

Revenue
Govemment Coniracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 3,844,128 2,791,793 {1.052.335) 73%
Confribufions- Restricted 4210 0] 1,000 1,000 100%
Other Revenue 4995 0 3,000 3,000 100%
Total Revenue 3,844,128 2.795.793 (1,048,335 73%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,867,199 1,334,952 530,247 72%
Fringe 6110 541,114 387,449 153,665 72%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,500 12 2,388 4%
Indirect Costs 6210 435,905 348,329 87.576 80%
Travel - In Area 6310 2,000 1,962 8 8%
Travel - Out of Area 4315 9,000 0 2000 0%
Office Supplies 6410 6,200 6,745 (545) 109%
Program Supplies 6415 20,000 22,218 (2,218) "%
Classroom Supplies 6420 35,000 8,241 26,/5Y  24%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 1,853 71 1,782 4%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 1,700 100 1,600 6%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 10,000 9,897 103 9%9%
Postage and Delivery Fxpense 4600 1.750 504 1,244 29%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 32.600 0 32,600 0%
Confractual Services = Health/Disabilities 6715 157.808 156,281 1,527 9%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 233,301 158,118 75183 68%
Utilities 6820 85,000 62,671 22329 74%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 20,000 16,923 3,077 85%
Communlications 4840 45,000 47,692 (2,692) 106%
Repairs & Bldg Malntenance- Recuming 4850 115,000 97,780 17,220 85%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 20,000 10,581 2419 53%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 18,000 11,978 6022 7%
Vehicle Expense 46920 20,000 31,356 (11,358) 157%
Equipment Lease 6930 5,000 3,845 1155 77%
Technology 6940 31,000 24,326 6,674 78%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,000 741 259 74%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 5,000 3,561 1439 71%
Special Events 7110 5,000 0 5,000 0%
Bxpendable Equipment 7320 10,000 o] 10000 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 0 1,399 {1.399) 100%
Training/Staff Development 7430 4,000 1,936 2064 48%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 40,998 33,814 7,182 82%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 1,000 200 800 20%
Advertising 7450 5,000 8,681 (3.681) 174%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 57 1,143 5%
Row Food Cost 7510 54,000 2,070 51930 4%
Total Expenditures 3.844,128 2,794,596 1,047,532 73%

Excess Revenue over funder) Expenditures 0 {803) {803}

19



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Match Requirements
For the Month Ending May 31, 2023

Maich Source Total Needed YD 1D % Remalning Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 45,278
Grants - Other Not for Profits 5,881
In-Kind Revenue 297.043
VPK/SR 107,333
620,200 AEE E3E 73% 144 7EE 27%

1]



Head $tarl Credit Card Expenses May 2023

Fund GL Acthivity Eftecllve

Vendor iD Code Code Code Dale Expenses Transaciion Descripilon Seasion ID

HANCOCKCC 10464 6510 255 5/29/2023 55.18 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, CARD STOCK APZ30603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 5/29/2023 56,00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, GAS HS VEHICLE AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1044 4920 255 5/29/2023 57.00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, GAS HS VEHICLE  AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 5920 255 5/29/2023 59.00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, GAS HS VEHICLE  AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1054 6920 255 5/29/2023 49.01 #1594, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, GAS HS VEHICLE  AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1064 &850 256 5/29/2023 154.00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, KITCHEM REPAIR  AP230403-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1044 7010 256 572912023 263.00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, LICENSE, SC APZ30603-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1064 6415 255 5/29/2023 24.98 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, PROGRAM AP230403-VISAS
HANMCOCK CC 1054 6415 255 5/29/2023 49,99 #1556, DARKCL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, PROGRAM AP230403-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6410 255 512912023 29.65 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, SUPPLIES APZ30803-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6410 255 512972023 59.96 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, SUPPLIES AP230403-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1044 6410 255 5/29/2023 44.98 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, SUPPLIES AP230403-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1044 7420 255 5/2912023 199.90 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 5/29/2023, 200M AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 7450 255 512972023 680.32 #1987, MARGARET WATSON, VISA, 5/2972023, ZIP AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 7450 255 512912023 B0.00 #3535, NINA SINGLETON SELF, VISA, 5/29/2023, INDEED HS AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6420 250 512912023 13.75 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6420 230 5/29/2023 142,72 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1064 6420 252 5/29/2023 191.07 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6420 256 572972023 164.17 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1044 6420 258 5/29/2023 238.18 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCCCKCC 1064 6420 259 5/29/2023 18.75 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6420 259 572972023 193.77 #5810, VENITA TREADWFLL, VISA, 5/29/2023, CLASSRM AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 512912023 41.01 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 5/29/2023, GAS HS CAR  AP230603-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1064 7430 255 5/29/2023 1,125.00 #6700, TIM CENTER, VISA, 5/29/2023, UPHS TRAIN, 15HS  AP230603-VISAS
LOWES 1064 6415 230 5/2/2023 244.44 #82130109106598, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, 5/2/2023 AP230502

LOWES 1064 6415 255 5/212023 10.14 #82130109106598, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, 5/2/2023 AP230502

LOWES 1064 56420 256 5/2/2023 117.16 #8213010%106598, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, 5/2/2023 AP230502

LOWES 1064 6850 250 SI31/2023 8739 #82130109165Y8, HEAD START, MAY 2023 AP230604

Total 4,490.52

21



—

%@_‘ﬁggg% Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
= PO BOX 61750
—_— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
— MEMO STATEMENT
— ._,‘
— 2 Account Number
=== E 4802-X000(-C0K-6700
rem— § Statement Date
——F 05-29-23
= TIM CENTER * 000000
—_— % CAPITAL AREA CAA !
— 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
e TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
VSN T 'STATEMENT MESSAGES T

Save time and money. Autornahcally For hassle-free details and to start saving with your ellglble Hanoock Whttney Busmess Cnedlt
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans
Date Date _Reference Number MCC Transaction Dascription Amount
05-01 04-28 24908413118172703143798 5268 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.COM 855-22955068 MA M420.00
06-12 06-12 247933831320004931158563 8398 UNITED PARTNERS FOR HU TALLAHASSEE FL M2,250.00
0516 06-16 24492153135745833172315 5734 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 408-536-6000 CA M19.99
05-22 05-i8 24011343139600047667483 4614 ZOOM.US 883-799-8866 WWW.ZOOM.US CA MZ298.90
0523 0622 24692163142101194449173 5968 GAN"1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0481 IN M21.46
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
05-29-23 4802-XXCXX-XXXX-6700
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 3,011.35
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL _ 3.011.35
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 22,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 2

22



-

HANCOCK

WHITNEY Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account

1ssued by Haicook Whithay Bsnk
=== HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
== PO BOX 81750
= NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
—— e MEMO STATEMENT
——" s
=g Account Number
=3 4802-XO00K-XXKX- 1506
——F Statement Date
1 05-29-23
— DARREL JAMES -
—_— E CAPITAL AREA CAA 0000001
e 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
S TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
T .. STATEMENT MES! AGES <. o

Save time and money. Automatically. For hasste-free details and to start saving

Card for FREE today, visit visesavingsedge.com,

with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit

’- TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
04-28 04-27 245692163118104333436663 5970 MICHAELS STORES 1551 TALLAHASSEE FL M31.88
0428 04-27 24455013117141001457568 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL MB9.33
04-28 04-27 24692163118104252162688 5681 SQ *CUSTOM STATION TALLAHASSEE FL M181.90
0501 0427 2468216311§104580376530 5699 CITI TRENDS 112 TALLAHAGOEE FL M3.60
0501 0427 24055233118846169010491 5661 CHAMPS - 14908 TALLAHASSEE FL M8.60
05-01 04-27 240552331186846158815056 5681 CHAMPS - 14908 TALLAHASSEE FI. MBU.64
05-01 04-28 24493983119400444001011 5941 ACADEMY SPORTS #112 TALLAHASSEE FL M174.04
05-04 0502 2459216312310870502702¢ 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M57.00
05-08 0506 24692163127101678556658 5542 CIRCLE K 05172 TALLAHASSEE FL ME9.01
0509 0508 24226383129091004801032 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M26.85
05-00 0508 24011343128000039821747 4814 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA M189.90
05-10 05090 243908003129295004029828 5732 BESTBUY 00004358 TALLAHASSEE FL M53.74
05-15 06-12 24755423132271322406942 5812 SEINEYARD SEAFOOD RESTAUR TALLAHASSEE FL M45.12
05-15 05-11 24692163132105799235756 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M59.00
05-22 0519 24137463140501172953576 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M55.18
05-23 0522 24055233143400313000268 9399 NIC*-DEPT BUS&PROF RET 850-487-13956 FL M263.00
05-24 05-22 2478930314386260013012Q0 5964 OTC BRANDS INC 800-2280475 NE M59.96
0525 05-24 24403983145286847100022 5085 CRSS TALLAHASSEE FL M157.85
0626 05-24 24602163145103088512404 5542 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M56.00
0529 05-22 24789303148877000135708 5964 OTC BRANDS, INC. B0D-228-0475 NE M4.50
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
05-28-23 4802-X000{-XXXX-1596
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,662.99
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 166289
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 5,000.00
FAGE 1 OF 2

3



—

MRV

g?_gggg% Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account
Issued by Hancook Whimey Bank
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

- MEMO STATEMENT
g Account Number

é 4802-XXXX-XXXX-3535

é Statement Date

s 05-29-23

g NINA SINGLETON e

g CAPITAL AREA CAA Gonoaat

2 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

- STATEMENT MESSAGES

A

Save hrna and maney, Automaticdly For hasale-flee details and to stert saving with your eligible Hanooak Whltney Business Cradit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans
Date Date  Referance Number MCG _Transaction Description Amount
0502 0501 24055233122400211012477 9398 NIC*- FDLE CCHINET EGOV.COM FL M25.00 ¢
0502 0502 24793383121249821843628 7361 ONLINE JOB ADS INDEED 512-4595300 TX M80.00
0503 0502 24055233123400212022490 9399 NIC*- FDLE CCHINET EGOV.COM FL M25.00 o L~
05-i5 05-i2 24892163132106261728450 8931 PAY'PAYCHEX INC 866-603-5402 NY #410.00 1.
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
05-29-23 4802-20000-)XXX-3535
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CAL.L OTHER CHARGES 540.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 540.00
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 10,000.00 .

PAGE 1 OF 2

4



-

A P A

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

VENITA TREADWELL
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-272¢

000000 - 017397 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

Visa BusinessCard

Siatement of Account
Issued by Hancuuk Whikney Sank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

4802-X000-XXXX-5810
Statement Date

** 0000001

—:_gﬁl ,_U-T:f."ﬁ "

- - 3 1 2 ! —— - 3 -
AEMT BA B T e P T e
F.1l 1= R Y= A R e

hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitn

05-28-23

Post

15

Trahs
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount___
05-04 05-03 24445003124000940613151 5331 DOLLARTREE TALLAHASSEE FL M32.50
05-04 0503  24226383124400003763084 5411  WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL Mi14272
05-04 05-03 24445003124400200399848 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M164.47 7
05-04 05-03 24226383124400003397693 5411 WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL. M194.07 .-
05-04 0503 24455013123141005090227 5411 WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M193.77
05-04 0503  24445003124400200399021 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M238.18~"
05-15 05-11 24316053132548514380622 5542 SHELL OIL 575437235068 MONTICELLO FL M41.01~
D5-19 05-17  24427333138710018427816 5814 CHICK-FIL-A #2538 TALLAHASSEE FL M10.00~
D519 05-17  24427333138710016427808 5814 CHICK-FIL-A #)2538 TALLAHASSEE FL M580.00 »
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
05-29-23 4802-X000(-XXXX-5810
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,603.42
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL  1,603.42
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00
PAGE10OF 2




—

%?_‘Il}rgggg Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Isswed by Hancock Whitney Bank

— HANCOGK WHITNEY BANK

——— PO BOX 61750

— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

—

i MEMO STATEMENT

= Account Number

= 4802-XXO0G-XXXX-6496

_— F Statement Date

—: 05-29-23

——=— E MARGARET WATSON " 00000D1

S— CAPITAL AREA CAA

———= E 309 OFFICE PLAZA D

e TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 2729

IIE

i  STATEMENT MESSAGES " 7 = &7
Sava hme and money. Automalicdiy Fu' hassle—frae details and to start saving with your sllglbls Hmcock Whltney Buslnsss Credlt
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
o NEo “TRANBACTIONDETAIL -~ =i — =
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Dascription Amount
‘05-03 24402153122715794023265 7381 ZIPRECRUITER, INC. 855-747-5493 CA M419.00 =
05-04 05—03 24055223124400796058068 5251 MINUTEKEY BOULDER CO MB.60
0505 05-04 24055233125400214018668 9389 NIC*- FDLE CCHINET EGOV.COM FL M25.00 v
0505 05-04 24055233125400214020334 8388 NIC™~ FDLE CCHINET EGOV.COM FL M25.00 v
05-08 0506 24455013126141000719223 5411 WAL-MART #0488 QUINCY FL M7.18 ~~
05-23 0522 24492153142868002115873 73681 ZIPRECRUITER, INC, 855-747-5403 CA M680.32 v~
D5-25 0524 24055233145400214014457 9389 NIC*- FDLE CCHINET EGOV.COM FL M25.00 v
05-26 05-26  24055233146400215009180 9399 NIC*- FDLE CCHINET EGOV.COM FL m25.00 <
05-29 05-29 0000 ANNUAL FEE M36.00
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
05-29-23 AB02-X0006-200(X-5496
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,250.10
NEW CASH ADVANCES -00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL  1.250.10
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 10QF 2

26




EVERY PROIS AN
MVPTOLOWE'S

151 |'-|| M1k

MVPs'/

@ H as5s GAFITAL ARFA COMM ACTION Vislt us at www lowss coemicredit
ml:tsg es in Account Number 821 3010910659 8 Customer Sarvice: 1-800-444-1408
Summiary of Accolnt Retivity ) M Paymeniiformation T " - T 7T
Previous Balance $0.00] |Now Balance $371.74
- Payments $0.00| |Total Mininum Payment Due $29.00
- Qithar Credits $0.00 Paymeant Dus Date 05f28/2023
+ Purchasas/Debits $371.74
|+ Fees Charged $0.00
+ Inlerest Charged $0.00
New Balance $371.74
Cradit Limit $1%,000.00
Avaiiable Gredit $10,625.00
Statement Closing Date 05022023
Days In Billing Cyeie 30
Promotian Expiration Nofification L

NOTE: YOU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PUHGHASE EXPIRING. SEE PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE SUMMARY FOR

DETAILS.
romolianal Purchase Ssmay

The applioabls ®rm of your promotional purchase(s) &re below. NO INTEREST prwviiors are noi assessed inierest charges
during tha promotional peried. For each promotional purchase, standard account terms will apply to any remalning balance aftar
the Explration Date. To meke mors than ona payment, you can pay online at the online address stated above or you can mall in

your paymient to the address on the remit stub. This address |s also available from our automated customer service system,

Ancruad Billed
Purchase  Purchase INTEREST  INTEREST  Payofl Expiration
Date Amount Prometion Typs GHARGES  CHARGES Amount Date
042002023 11716 No Intersst With Payment 50.00 $0.00 $117.96  07/02/2023
O4/20/2023  $254.58  No Inlerest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $254.50  O07/0R2023

CUSTOMER $ERVICE: For Account Information log on to www lowes .comveredit. This acsount is not registsred. The
authenticalion code is: 7RTT485, or call toll-fres 1-800-444-1408,

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P\, (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE; We may convert your payment Into an elactronic debil. Sas reverse for defails, Biling Rights and ofher impertant
information,

7007 BRlG VNG 1 7 2 Zas02 PAGE 1 of 5 3295 pEll BSOS DAFKTORS 243511
Dstach and mail this pertion with your check. Do not include any correspondence with your check.

Account Number: 821 3010 9106859 8

Total Minimim Fayment]  PaymeniDueDate. -] - NewDBalnos .
Lowes - PRO $25.00° OB/3B/E088 ¥a7i.74

ikt ()12, (]

Pleas
i R
ERRARCERYRALE e s s et o

CARITAL AREA COMM ACTION CacnanlB |11 LT PP TR T T PP PR T LY L P L

308 OFFICE PLAZA DR RS

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 Make Payment to: LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/SYNGB
PO BOX 680824

DALLAS, TX 752668-0781
IIIllEl:IililIl'llillllliillli"iiiliil"lll"llliill"lllilll“i

0029000050122 OODR90D00037%74 000798213 D3D910b 55822

27



-1

Lowes PRO

Tran Date  Post Dete Refarence Numbe:/ Description of Transaotion or Credit Amount
Involce Numbsr

/20 04/20 63116 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $117.18
D4/20 D4/20 20709 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL $254.58|
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) s the annual interest tate on your ancount.

Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest Bafance
Type of Balance Date Peroentage Rate To Interast Aete Chargs Msthod
Regular Purchases NA 21.85% $0.00 $0.00 20
No Interest With Payment 07/02/2023 0.00% $0.00 $000 2D
No Intgrast With Paymont 071022023 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 20
[important Rgcoont Infammion .. .. . I, I ]
Pleass Note: Our current Payment address has changed. if you mail your payroon, plosse use the new sddmss on

your remittance coupon partion of the statement.

It you nesd to contact Synchrony about the loes of a Synohrony eardholder, you can submit B deceased notiication form
located at www.syl.com under the 'Contact Us' page.

5% EVERYDAY CREDIT DISCOUNT WAS APPLIED AT PQINT OF SALE FOR ALL QUALIFYING INVOICES THAT
APPEAR ON THIS STATEMENT. PLEASE CONSULT YOUR QRIGINAL SALES RECEIPT FOR LINE ITEM DETAIL ON
THE 5% SAVINGS. THANK YOU FOR USING LOWE'S AS YOUR SUPPLIER.

Carsholdal Newsandloformation -~ - o0 T T LT T K T
You save 5% Every Day on ellgible purchases PLUS 0% Inberest for 60 Days fof plircheses mads on or afer 117722 with your
Lowe’s Business Advantage account, Minlmum menthly payments required, After 80 days, regular rates apply to any
remalning promotional balancs, Visit lowes.commbusinesscreditoentar for detalls. Every PAO Is an MVP t9 Lowa's| Eam back
when yoil spend, access exclusive ofiers and get chances to win prizes to hsip levet up your business. For more information

on the MVPs Pro Rewards Program, vielt Lowes.com/PRO.

Call ahead, fax or order online bafore SPM, pick up in just 2 hours. Order by 8PM, pick up the next day at 7AM. See
Loweslorpros.com for detalls.

7009 Opi% VWG 1 7 1 Zz0582 PAGE I Df 5 9296 0011 B5E3 DIFK7EEY 243311

28



2-1

004 GOOS

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 208103
AGGOUNT K: 7982130109106588 LOWE'S BUSINESS AGCOUNT  P.O.#:
INVOSCE £ 1 53116 DATE OF SALE ; 289420 STGRE #: 417
TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 100885 REGISTER #:
S.KU DESCRIFTION GUANTITY  UNIT PRIGE EXT. PRICE
DOODODDDD155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1000 EA fo.00 $0.00
000000D00421830  12-PACK PETUNIA 2000 EA $t2.33 $24.66
COCO0CO0EZT2202 11.80-CZ GWEET BASIL PBS B.000 ER 33.78 32268
DODO0OOGT 187077 19.30-0ZSPEARMINT MINT PB 4.000 EA $3.80 $15.20
000000004E28056  1.06-OT SWEET BANANA PERP 2000 Ea $6.64 $12.23
DOOOOOOO0421948  12-PACK MARIGOLD 1000  EA $12.33 51238
UODO00001171262  26.00-0Z ROSEMARY PBS 2000 EA $5.40 $10.98
[DOODORDODYE21 80 B-PACK W HOL GUPHEA FLWRS 1.000 UN $10.43 31043
00DO0001157008  19.30-0Z BOMNIES GRN BELL 2000 EA $3.80 $7.60
SUE $117.16 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE TTRTY o
SREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANGCE DUE _$1718
CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 208103
ACGOUNT # : 7952130108106599 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT  P.O.#:
INVOICE #: 29708 DATE OF SALE : 230420 STORE #: 718
TRANSAGTION#: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 091023 REGISTER ¥ ;
sKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY LINIT PRICE  EXT.PRICE
000000ONOTS5670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1000 EA $0.00 $0.00
000U00000847001  3-FT X 3-FT COMMERCIAL DR 5000 EA $51.33 515685
OGODDDOOG00E1 21 RCP WET FLDOR SIGN 2.000 EA $15.18 $30.36
00G000D000B008Z  1-1/2-IN LAM STLWY 1-1/2 3000 EA $0.67 $20.01
0ODOOOCOOQEEEE0 50 B-IN X 24-IN GUARD THE 3000 EA $8.53 $25.58
000600000010827 AR 12-IN BOSTON GLOCK o =A $10.14 $ivie
'DOODODDO1048848  GM 10CT INDUCT HARD BLDES 1000 EA $2.a3 $2.83
BUB §254.58 TAX 50.00 TOTAL INVOIGE §254.58 |
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BAL ANCE DUE $254.58
OO OOIA YWG 17 z zsom2 PARF & ns 4 o nans s

29



=1

Lowess PRO
JUN 08 2073

EVERY PROISAN
MVPTOLOWE'S

F-' ] |||.|.' Ci |:'--|,-:'1I‘. W T WO

Ia® H CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at wivw. jowes.com/oradit
m:t:;:"\ess Account Number 821 3010910859 8 Custormar Servics; 1-800-444-1408
|Previous Balance $371.74|  INew Balerce $87.39
- Payments $371.74]  [Total Minimum Payment Dus $25.00
- Other Cradlts $0.00 Paymant Dus Data 06/26/2023
+ Purchases/Debits $67.38
+ Fees Charged $0.00
+ Imerest Charged $0.00

Fliame $87.38] r b
Cradit Lirmit §11,000.00
gl

Avallable Cradit §10,841.00

Statement Closing Dete 06/02/2023

Cays in Biling Cycle 3 d
Promotion Expirafion Nofificailon. - )

NOTE: YOU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE EXFIRING, SEE PROMDTIONAL PURGHASE BUMMARY FOR
DETAILS.

The applicable tarms of your promotional purchass(s) are below. MO INTEREST promotions are not assessed Interest charges
during the promotional perlod. For each promotional purchase, standerd account tarms will apply to any remaining balance after
the Expiration Date. To maks more then one payment, yeu can pay online &t the online address steted above o you can mall in

your payment to the address on the remit stub. This address s also avaliable from our automated customer service system.

Accrusd Billed
Purchase  Purchasg INTEREST ~ INTEREST Payoff Expiration
Date Amourt Promotion Type GHARGFES  CHARGES Amount Nate
04/20/2023  $117.18  No interast With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
04/20/2023  $254.58  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
OBI082023 §687.39  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $87.3%  O8DPO23

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on bo www. lowes comv/cradit. This aceount is not registerad. Tha
suthentication code [s: 3RTT995, or call toll-free 1-800-444- 1408,

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUSE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your paymsnt into an electronic debil. See reverse for detalls, Biling Rights and other important
information.

7009 0008 YWB 1 7 2 Zse502 PABE 1 of § 9295 D1l B5OR OLFKT009 262709

Detach and mell this portiofi with your chisck. Do’ nét nclids'shy corfrespandsnce wiih yoid chack.” —

Account Number: 821 3010 910858 8
~Yotal Winitmum | . Payment .| Fromotional - - Wew Belance
Lowes PRO Y 0B/28/2023 $0.00 $87.38

nmmeonemee L1171, [31[9]

Pl
T e s o o e

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION zeeros gl T b by b el g g
308 OFFICE PLAZA DR nzos
TALLAHASSEE FIL 32301-2728 Make Payment fo; LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/SYNCE

PO BOX 669824
DALLAS, TX 75288-0781

UL R TR | e T R LT T E O

0pD29000037174 ODODRY00D0D00A?3IR 0OOND?9A213 010920k 59822

30



2-T

Lowes PRO

ransacfion Summary - I R _ S
TianDate  Post Date Referance Numbsr/ Description of Transaston or Credit Amount
Invoice Numbar

05108 05106 D092 STORF. pa17 TALLAHASSEE FL §87.99
0527 05/27 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($371.74)
Anterest Charge Calculsfion; . . P '

Your Annual Percentage Rate (AFR] is the annual intarest rate on your ancuunt

Explration Annual Balance Subjact Intarest Balance

Type of Balance Date Psrcentege Rate To Interest Rute Charge  Msthod
RAegular Purchases NA 21.89% $0.00 $0.00 2D

No Inlerest With Payment Paid O 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 20
N Inbermst With Payment Paid OF D.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D

Mo intasst With Payment 08R2/2023 Q.00 $0.00 20.00 20
[important AScount Information i 3

If you need to contact Synchrony ebout lhs lozs of g Synchrany cardholdar yuu can submlt a daceaand naﬂﬂca!lon torm
located at www.syl.com under the ‘Contact Us' page.

§% EVERYDAY CREDIT DISCOUNT WAS APPLIED AT POINT GF SALE FOR ALL QUALIFYING INVOIGES THAT
APPEAR ON THIS STATEMENT. PLEASE CONSULT YOUR QRIGINAL SALES RECEIPT FOR LINE ITEM DETAIL ON
THE &% SAVINGS. THANK YOU FOR USING LOWE'S AS YOUR SUPPLIER.

{Gardiscider News and Informstion_ -

You save 5% Every Day on eligihle purchases PLus 0% Intarest 1or &0 Days Ior pumhnses mads o of after 1.'7.'22 wilh yuur -

Lows's Business Adventags account. Minimum menthly payments required. After 60 deys, regular rates apply to any
ramaining promotional balanoe. Visit lowes com/busingsecreditcenter for detalls, Every PHO is an MVP to Lows's! Earn back
when you spend, access exclusive offsre and get chances to win prizes to help leval up your busingss, For more information
on the MVPs Pro Rewards Program, visit Lowes.com/PRO.

Call ahaed, fax or order online bafore 3P, pick up in jrst 2 owrs. Order by 8PM, pick up ihe naxt day at 7A, Sse
Lowesforpros.com for details.

TR09  O80E YHG 1 T ¢ Zs06DZ PARE 2 of % 9296 0D11 BSOB DIFX7EDY

- 3

THETE9



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.

Accounting & Financial Policies and
Procedures Manual

Amendment

Approval of invoices to be paid shall be made foliowing inspection and confirmation of
the work completed by a different staff member.

32



ajadwon

VIN

Bulogy up

"‘Aunwiwod ay) ul }sau9pu pue sdnoib

Jofew woy diysiequsw Bujuiewsal sy ¢ puz {saAjejuasaidal
1124} 10} S[eIDI0 Pa1o9Le |BD0] PAYI-RUQ "Z AJuniuwoD
SWOoDUI-MO| BY) J0 saAnejuasaldal pajdvjes-Aljeoneloowap

PJIY} BUO I1SES| T ' 19)SOY pleog pur smejAg spleog au) o)
Buipioose Joy (9GSD) WEID j20ig 821G APUNWILLOD U yIm
2oueldwoo ul painjonls s| pieoq Bujulaaob s,uoneziuebio ay)

V'S

apdwon

£20¢/8¢/t

sleaf-g Along

‘pieoq
Suiuianaos ayy 0} pauodau pue siedA z 1sed syl uiyum pajejdwod
ua2q = JUDWISSISSE NRS14 dAISUBYAIdwos ‘Dpm-uonezjuesio uy

Ll 4

aledwon

£202/8¢/€

Aenuuy

‘pieoq BujulaAoh

sy} yum sueys o) JeayO Bunesado jaiys) sy} o) maiasl 1o} Ljuow
layro A1anae suodal pajepdn apiacid siebeuew uswedap

8] "uelq uoliy Ajunwwics) ay) ul papnoul saibaens

uo SS€00NS Uo sejepdn |enuue aaisel || prizoq Buiuiaaob ay|

Ld4

HOYVIN

XAVTATAN A

Buiob up

HES
uo Jauiel} o Jaulel; YNOY peuiue) sy Aq peubis uejq uonoy
Aunwwo) aaey pue sjep ‘g)s|dwoo |m uoneziuebio eyl

18 4

AVTATATIA"

Buioh up

‘Ue|d uooy
Alunwwoy sy ubls pue ajep ‘alejdwos [m uoneziuebio ey

A 4

ajadwion

VIN

Bulogy ugy

‘sjoays u| ubis ela saiAloe s) ;o yoddns ul pazipqotu
$INOY PuE S198jUNjOA JO JAqLUNU SU} SJUBWINI0P ucyeziueblo ey

ve

ssdwon

VIN

Bulon up

*S19)40 Ajualng
Aouabe ay) sweiboid jo isi| & sepinoid aysgam syl ‘ausqem ay)
EIA 8OLSPISAS AJUNWWOoD 8y} 6} $S)ediunwwod uoleziuebio ey

£

aadwion

VIN

. .m:_oO up

"'SOW pue sjuawaaibe Aq
BOJR 8yl uiyum suopeziuebio Aparod-gue Jeyjo yum Aunwiwios
sy} ssouoe sdiysisuped pajesjsuowap sey uonezuebic sy

4

aoduoy

VIN

Buiob up

“paAlas
Buieq ase siewo)sna [jam Moy auluLB)ep 0} A3ANS uoosejsnes
IBWOISND B YIm Jawiojsnd yoes sapirosd uoneziuebio ay)|

el

aojdwon

VIN

Buck up

"10J09S SLWIOZUI MO| B} JO SJagUIBSW
Buimoys 1e3s01  yum O3q epiadid [im uoneziuebio ay|

(-

AUVONYE

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baag

uondussag

‘ms "Bip

Yjuopy
Bunsaay pieog

LIvVad

Ld4vdad

LAvVAd

a3



"S{elojew Buiujen) pue
epusbe ue panadal ‘syeeys ul ubis eeidwod M sjuedeoped

¥IN UrEjuie N IIv ‘sis2q Bulobuo ue uo (yWoO¥ Bulpnjoul) Buluenjuswdojaasp 6L
Jels ojqe|ieae seyew Jo sjonpuocd uoneziuebiio ay|
VIN BuloBugy o4y 40 el
: sAep 0g uiyum uonejuslo safojdwe mau e ul sajedidiued yes |V
"si0siuadns JiIsy; Aq saahcidws jo uonenjeas ]
VIN Uieien HapuUm Jenbal Joy aoejd uy Aoyjod e sey uoneziueblo ay | 94
, "Jeah Jepusjes Aloas uiypm uoesuedwioo 10joang .
VN Ajlenuuy 8ANN2aX3/0 3D soAvidde pue smalnal preoq Buluiaact ay| 5L
"JE9A Jepuded yoea ujym Jojoaliq aANIsX3/03D .
VN Al ay} Jo [esiesdde soueuliopad e sjonpuocd pizoq Suiliaaob ay | Vi AV
‘sabueys
ajedwon V/N uEjuEK JuswAocjdwsa Jo payou ale yes jje yoogpueH sakoldwg| z2
ay} Jo Adoo e yum ssefojdws mau fie sapiacid uoneziueblo sy
IEASIGCY ‘Syow sed au) uypm ueid oi6ayea)s auy jo sjeob BuneaLu
aidwon|  pieog spean Aenuuy i 4% W uiyi _ {d olbajedis auy o §| ay buy 59
: gsa1boid uo (s)ayepcin ue panadel sey pazog Buiuleroh ay |
£¢02/8¢/¢
. ‘Bunssw pleoq Jgnbas yoes 1e spodal .
Sisidwog VN UEILEN ojewwelboid saamoal pieoq Buiweaob suoneziuebio ay | 6’
‘pajess Buiag
apduion VN WRIEWN 10 syjuow g uiypm siaqwaw preoq buiuwisnaob Joj uonelusuo| 7'
paainjongs e apiaoid 0} sseoold e sey uoneziuebilo sy
"'SMBJAQ S]I Ul Jno )8S
gwidwon /N =10 =10 SEe $3|0UBJEA pleoq s|ji pue sjuawasnbas wnionb pue Aousnbayy| ¢
9y} yiim aoueplodde Ul sjesw pieoq Bulusaaoh suoneziueblo ay |
"UOIJ0S|9S JNEI00LUSp JUSLUNJop
0} aunpasoid Buipnoul smejhq ayy o} Buipiosoe siaquuisw .
aedwon VIN Buiog uo pJeoq ewooul-mo| Jo; sseo0id uoios|es 2ijeIJoWap B JUsungop ¢s
ley; sainpaosold uspyum sey preoq Guiwianob s,uoneziuebio ay)
peoidn epuaby *balg uonduossaq # Ypuow
pieog "PIS "610| Bunasiy pieog
LivEd LIvag Livad

M



Alenuuy

"1abpng
apim-uoneziuebio ue saroudde Ajenuue pieoq Buiuianob ay|

68

Apjeam-1g

2wy uo pajapdwos ale
sBuipjoyyym jo1ied o) pajejal syuswAed pue sBuiy pasnbai ||y

98

Auop

‘popiaosd

2q |m poda) [eoueul ay) jo saidod pue uorisod [eroueuy

1o Juswele)s/oals Aoueleq 'z pue ‘weliboid Aq pazuobajes
‘lenjoe o} 196png sosedwos Jey) sainjpuadxa pue anuaAal

uo yodas spim-uoneziueBbiQ | :Buimojjoy ay) apnjoul Jey) Buesw
JejnBat yoea Je spodal ejoueuy sanenel pJeoq Buiuienob ay

L8

Ajjenuuy

"MaIAS] 10} pieoq Bujuienob au
0} 9|qEiEAR Spew pug A|lenuue paje|dwiod s 066 LIIO4 S¥| YL

98

439N Ld3S

£202/1iL

Alenuuy

‘uejd uoneooje
1800 uayum e ybnouy) Jo uejd sjel 3soo (oelipul ue ybnonp
S]800 paJeys sejeco|e ) Moy sjuswnaop uoleziuebio sy

e

£202/1iL

Allenuuy

"pseoq oy Aq ypne ay) jo [eacidde sy} joopal
0} yipne ay) sydasoe pue seal@o8i: Ajjewlc) pieod Buiuieacs ey

v8

€c0d/LIL

Ajenuuy

‘pJeoq
Buiuisaob ayy 0} ypne ay) sjuasaid Icjipne s,uoneziuebio ey |

€8

€20¢/L/L

Aenuuy

‘HpPNE 8Y] JO maiAal 8y} Jo3jjal [Ilm

sajnuiw pleoq pue ajeudosdde i paweap sey pieoq Bululench
ay) a;aum psssalppe pue uonezuefilo oy} Ag possosse

useq eAeY lipne [enuue sJeah toud auy) wol sbuipul |y

¢8

Anr

VYIN

Aenuuy

"JeaA | Jo ewelawn
POJOI[E S} UILNM PSIUN0DDY AN peiuag e Aq pa)s|dwiod si
(sjuswaye)s jeoueuy Pa)pne J0) Jipne [enuue s,uoneziuebio sy

I'g

NN

peoidn

epuafy
pieog

‘baiy

uonduasag

‘Ps Bip

LJuol
Bunesyy pieog

LAVEd

LAVEd

1AVId

a5



lingns

£20Z Jequisdaq

Klenuuy

"s3woono epim-uoijeziuebio pue soydeibowep Juaio sioepsal
1 pue ‘yodai ejep (Asnung g|) Asmng uogewlopu) (9989) JuelD
¥20|g 8o1u9S AUNWWIOD [enuue S) SiugNns uoiieziuebio ay |

¥6

Ajlenuuy

spodal pue $8]ou ‘SSINUIL BIA payijuspl sjuawsAcidw

pue sjueunsnipe ‘'sweifioid jeuopesado pue sawono sAousbe
3} Jo sisAjeue ue ‘syjuow Z| ised au} UILJIM UONOE 1O MSIASI
40} pieoq BujusenoB ay) o) pejusseld sey uojeziuebio ay |

£6

Uy

"8SE(
ejep AousBe ay) ela seweano Alunwwon Jo jpue ‘Aousbe ‘Ajwe)
yoel) 0} eoeld ul suIe)sAs Jo walsAs B sey uoneziuebio |yl

26

Buobup

‘uag)

MaN HyHS s! Buisn Apuauino s1 Asusbe ay) eseq eyep ay) “aseq
BjEp 8snoy Ul BIA SAI@02. SIBWOISND SATIAISS pue solydeiBowap
sl podal pue yoey; o] aoejd ul swejsAs sey uoneziuebio ay|

1’6

ufejurepy

"UORONI)Sep pue
uonuajal pJooal ioy avejd i Aofjod ushum e sey uoneziuebio oy

€18

TN

"preoq ay) Aq saiijod ay) Jo [eacidde au
o8jiel 0} sabueyds yum ‘yeys Aq pamalral ugag aney jey) sapijod
feosy ay} sjdaoade pue saaiaoel Ajjewlo) pieoqg Buiusenob sy |

oL'e

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baiq

uonduasag

‘ms Bip

Yjuoly
Gupesy pieog

LIvEd

Livaa

lavaa

36



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
JULY 2023

Administrative

» CONTINUATION: The DEO Inspector Audit produced preliminary findings in an Exit
Interview to which the Agency responded with detailed information. The IG has yet to
issue a final report to which the Agency can respond.

¢ CONTINUATION: In response to the DEO (now Florida Commerce) Acting Secretary’s
(Now Deputy Secretary) written notice of default by the Agency, the Agency, through
Marg Ito, attorney, is in settlement negotiations regarding the findings and addressing any
unallowable costs. Once competed this will permit the auditors to work on completing the
audit.

¢ The annual audit is delayed due to the settlement talks with the Department and some
questions regarding the closeout of program funding including Disaster Recovery
Supplemental Funds (DRSF). The Finance Team and program staff are working with the
auditors to provide the requested information.

» CONTINUATION: Litigation Status: A civil suit has been filed by former empioyee
alleging discrimination. Working with our insurance company for representation.
Mediation did not resolve the matter. Depositions are still being taken. This is an ongoing
case that is scheduled for later this year.

Impact: Beiter benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

» FloridaCommerce convened weekly (now monthly) calls with the CAP (Community
Action Program) Network to work through the spending authority issues that held up
funding for agencies statewide. The three-year umbrella agreement is now an annual
contract and was signed by the CEO in mid-July.

Getting Ahead classes are in full enrollment and registration for late August start dates.
LIHWAP — Low Income Home Water Assistance Program for water and utility relief is
available through September 30.

e Continue with monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office
Specialist. Deirdre Mitchell, Grant Program Specialist, has been with us five years. She
has accepted a position with HHS moving from a contracted position. She will be
reassigned. We look forward to meeting our new program specialist.

» Franklin Head Start Jocation is pending approval from the City of Apalachicola
Commissioners to extend through December the lease of the 6% Street Recreation Center.
The Franklin County School District proposed rental rates for the Brown School campus
was not productive.

* Working with Duke Energy for Jefferson Head Start for a new brick and mortar facility
given that the modular buildings are ready for replacement. Still no word from their
realtors about the property. A visit to the building and property was very promising and

e g 309 Ofiice Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
Way y s, www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )

United Wy of the Blg Bend

fr HUMAN SERVICES
TAa Wice fir Humen Servces

37



could permit consolidation of all services in a single location with room for other
partners.

o Weatherization Assistance Program is up and running with work slated for Gulf County
in the next 30 days. The team is still working with a delegate vendor to serve the
Suwanee River Economic Council region to the east of our service area.

e Developing outreach strategy for the Agency in surrounding counties especially Franklin
where the Agency manages the State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) program.
The Agency provided a detailed update to the Franklin County Commission in June.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach
e Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region. 1

have been asked to serve on the CareerSource Capital Region Board.
Participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee Meetings.
Participated in UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings.
Participated in the Florida Head Start Association Director’s Affiliate Meetings and
Board meeting, I cycle off the Board in September.

Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
o The United Way of the Big Bend will fund a $1,000 grant to Jefferson County for Getting
Ahead. A meeting has been scheduled to better understand what, if anything, can be done
to strengthen future grant applications.
e The United Way of Northwest Florida will fund a $5,000 grant for Getting Ahead in
Calhoun County.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
¢ August 7-11 — Florida Association for Community Action, Orlando

e September 7, 8 and 11 — PTO - Orlando
e December 11-15, 18-19 - PTG - London

a8



DocuSign Envelape ID: 83CE3F38-616D-46A7-8816-A737E85873FC

Agreement #: E1994

AMENDMENT NUMBER THREE
OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
AND
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC.

On March 16, 2021, the State of Florida, Department of Commerce {“Commerce”), formerly known as the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity, and the Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. {(“Subrecipient”), a
Florida Not for Profit Corporation, entered into Subgrant Agreement E1994 (“Agreement”). Commerce and
Subrecipient are sometimes referred to herein individually as a “Party” and collectively as “the Parties.”

WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Agreement provides that any amendment to the Agreement shail be in writing and
executed by the Parties thereto; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement was previcusly amended on April 15, 2021, and April 29, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement as set forth herein as part of a joint effort to align
Community Action Agency (“CAA"} spending with legislatively appropriated state budget authority. State budget
authority is determined on an annual basis through the agency’s Legislative Budget Request process. The
Legislature reviews the Legislative Budget Request and determines the amount of state budget authority, which
is then codified in the General Appropriations Act. This is a process required annuzily by state iaw; state budget
authority is not determined by the total federal award received by the state.

WHEREAS, this amendment memorializes the alignment of Community Action Agency spending with legislatively
appropriated state budget authority and aligns the Period of Agreement with the state fiscal year. Doing so is of
mutual benefit to Subrecipient and Commerce and ensures enhanced transparency and collaboration to the
Parties continued work to provide meaningful services to Floridians.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations set forth herein, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the following:

1. As set forth in the REPRESENTATIONS section on page 1 of this Agreement, the following provisions are
hereby added:

F. The Parties have engaged in a joint effort to align Community Action Agency (“CAA”) spending with
legislatively appropriated state budget authority. State budget authority is determined on an annual
basis through the agency's Legislative Budget Request process. The Legislature reviews the Legislative
Budget Request and determines the amount of state budget authority, which is then codified in the
General Appropriations Act. This is a process required annually by state law; state budget authority is
not determined by the total federal award received by the state; and

G. This Agreement memorializes the alignment of CAA spending with legislatively appropriated state
budget authority and aligns the Period of Agreement with the state fiscal year. Doing so is of mutual
benefit to Subrecipient and Commerce and ensures enhanced transparency and collaboration to the
Parties continued work to provide meaningful services to Floridians; and

H. Commerce’s obligations under this Agreement are contingent upon the continued availability to
Commerce of legislatively appropriated funds that may be used and are sufficient to support funding

Revised 6.16.23
Page 1 of 4

39



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CE3F38-6160-46A7-8816-A737E85873FC

Agreement #: E1994

award/release, and upon Subrecipient’s satisfactory performance of its obligations set forth in this
Agreement, as determined by Commerce.

2. Section 1., PERIOD OF AGREEMENT, of this Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with
the following:

1

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT

The Effective Date of this Agreement is July 1, 2023. This Agreement ends on June 30, 2024 (the
“Expiration Date”), unless otherwise terminated as set forth herein. This Agreement terminates,
supersedes, and replaces any prior agreement in effect between Commerce and the Subrecipient
regarding the subject matter set forth herein as of the Effective Date. The period between the Effective
Date and the Expiration Date or the termination date is the “Agreement Period.”

3. Section 5. A, FUNDING/CONSIDERATION, of this Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

A. This Agreement is a Cost Reimbursement Agreement. Commerce’s obligations under this Agreement

are contingent upon the continued availability to Commerce of legislatively appropriated funds that may
be used and are sufficient to support funding award/release, and upon Subrecipient’s satisfactory
performance of its obligations set forth in this Agreement, as determined by Commerce. Commerce will
provide funds to the Subrecipient by issuing one or more Notice of Furd Availability {*“NFA”} through
Commerce’s financial management information system. Each NFA may include attachments that
incorporate specific terms, conditions, assurances, restrictions, or other instructions applicable to the
funds provided by the NFA,

The Subrecipient shali comply with all requirements contained within each NFA as a condition precedent
to the receipt of funds and as an ongoing condition to the use and expenditure of the funds. Subrecipient
may incur costs and submit for reimbursement only up to the Total Funds Released dollar amount listed
in the NFA most recently issued by Commerce to the Subrecipient. Subrecipient may not be reimbursed
any amount that exceeds the lesser of the state authorized budget authority or the
“Funds/Available/Release” listed in the NFA most recently issued by Commerce to the Subrecipient.
Each NFA and any attachments thereto, inciuding, but not limited to its special terms, conditions, and
instructions, is incorporated and adopted into the Agreement by reference.

4. Section 5.F., FUNDING/CONSIDERATION, of this Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

F.

Commerce will provide funds in consideration for the Subrecipient’s successful performance under this
Agreement. The State of Florida’s and Commerce’s performance and obligation to pay under this
Agreement is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature of the State of Florida.
Commerce shall have final authority as to both the availability of funds and what constitutes an “annual
appropriation” of funds. The maximum cash available for draw is limited to the amount listed in the
“Funds/Available/Release” in the NFA most recently issued by Commerce to the Subrecipient.
Additional funding is contingent upon {1) availability of funds appropriated by the Legislature of the
State of Florida for the purpose of this program; {2) the availability of future-year budget authority; and
(3) substantial progress towards meeting the objectives of the award. The lack of appropriation or
availability of funds shall not constitute a defauit on Commerce or the State. If there is a state or federal
funding shortfall, then Subrecipient agrees that Commerce, in its sole discretion, may reduce the amount

Revised 6.16.23

Page 2 of 4

40



DocuSign Envelope ID: 88CE3F38-616D-46A7-8816-A737EB5873FC

Agreement #: 1994

of funding that would otherwise be made available under this Agreement. If applicable, reduction in
funding will be done by NFA.

5. Section 6.A., FISCAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS, of this Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety
and replaced with the following:

A. Commerce will provide funds to the Subrecipient by issuing NFAs through Commerce’s financial
management information system. Each NFA may include NFA Attachments that incorporate specific
terms, conditions, assurances, restrictions, or other instructions applicable to the funds provided by the
NFA. If at any time during the award a budget period is funded on an incremental basis, the maximum
obligation of the program funding is limited to the amount shown on the “Funds/Available/Release” in
the NFA most recently issued by Commerce to the Subrecipient. In addition to execution of this
Agreement, Subrecipient further agrees that by accepting funds made available through an NFA, the
Subrecipient must compiy with all terms, conditions, assurances, restrictions, or other instructions
incorporated or fisted in the NFA.

6. Section 7., EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION, of this Agreement Is hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following:

A.

E-Verify is an Internet-based system that allows an employer, using information reported on an
employee’s Form 1-9, Employment Eligibility Verification, to determine the eligibility of all new
employees hired to work in the United States. There is no charge to employers to use E-Verify. The
Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system can be found at; https://www.e-verify.gov/.

in accordance with section 448.095, F.5., the State of Florida expressly requires the following:

{1} Everv public agency and its contractors and subcontractors shall register with and use the E-
Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. A public
agency or a contractor or subcontractor thereof may not enter into a contract unless each party
to the contract registers with and uses the E-Verify system.

{2) An employer shall verify each new employee’s employment eligibility within three (3) business
days after the first day that the new employee begins working for pay as required under 8 C.F.R.
274a. Beginning July 1, 2023, a private employer with 25 or more employees shall use the E-
Verify system to verify a new empioyee’s empioyment eligibiiity.

If an entity does not use E-Verify, the entity shall enroll in the E-Verify system prior to hiring any new
employee or retaining any contract employee after the effective date of this Agreement.

7. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby reinstated and remain in full force and effect.

Rest of page left intentionally blank

Revised 6.16.23

Page 3 of 4

41



DocusSign Envelope ID: 80CE3F38-616D-46A7-8816-A737EB5873FC
Agreement #: E1994

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
FEDERALLY FUNDED SUBGRANT AGREEMENT
SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS THEREOF, by signature below, the Parties agree to abide by the terms, conditions, and provisions
of Agreement E1994, as amended. This Amendment is effective on July 1, 2023.

SUBRECIPIENT STATE OF FLORIDA
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
ACTION AGENCY, INC.

By:
(Signature)}

Tim Center
Chief Executive officer ). Alex Kelly, Secretary

(Print/Type Name and Title Here) Florida Department of Commerce
Date: 7738/20z3 Date:
59-1117362 , Approved as to form and legal
Federal Identification Number sufficiency, subject only to full and

proper execution by the Parties.

X13EDGSRKDF1

UEI Number Office of the General Counsel
Fiorida Department of Commerce

E1994

Agreement Number
By:

Approved Date;

Revised 6.16.23
Page 4 of 4

42



